
 

  
Sue Belish – President  |  Wendy Smith – Vice President  |  Yvonne Gatley – Secretary  |  Ryan Franklin – Treasurer 

Mikole Bede Soto – Director  |  Chuck Burgess – Director  |  Gary Campbell – Director  |  William E. Doughty, MD – Director 
Richard Garber – Director  |  Rosemary Rieder – Director  |  Joshua Scott, MD – Director 

 
Cody Sinclair – Chief Development Officer  |  Ada Kirven – Director of Donor Relations  |  Liz Dearcorn – Director of Philanthropy 

Post Office Box 391
Sheridan, Wyoming 82801

307.673.2418

www.sheridanhospital.org

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Monday, November 25, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location:  Sheridan Memorial Hospital 

Cafeteria Conference Room C 
 

 

1. Welcome and Call the Meeting to Order—President Sue Belish 
 

2. Fundraising/Philanthropy Education:  
a. Grateful Patient, Planned Giving, and Donor Lifecycle—Cody Sinclair, Ada Kirven, and Liz 

Dearcorn  
 

3. Philanthropic Story—Jasmine Slater 
a. Carol and Sam Mavrakis of The Seidler Foundation 

 
4. Consent Agenda (action)—Sue Belish 

a. October 28, 2024 meeting minutes 
b. Checks, Transfers and Journal Entries for October 2024 

 
5. Foundation Reports 

a. Governance Committee Meeting Report—Wendy Smith 
b. Donor Relations Update—Ada Kirven 
c. Community Coordination, Event & Volunteer Updates, and Gratitude Report—Jasmine 

Slater  
d. Request for $2M in Additional Support of Growing for You—Mike McCafferty, SMH Chief 

Executive Officer 
i. Roadmap for Philanthropic Support of SMH’s Strategic Plan—Liz Dearcorn 
ii. Options for Meeting $2M Additional Funding for Growing for You—Cody Sinclair 
iii. Growing for You Additional $2M Request (action) 

6. Reports 
a. SMH Board of Trustees Report—Richard Garber 
b. SMH Physicians—Dr. Josh Scott 
c. SMH Auxiliary—Rosemary Rieder 

 
7. Other Business 

a. Next board meeting scheduled on Monday, December 16, 2024 at 4 pm (Sinclair Home, 
1400 Pioneer Road, Sheridan) – Families are invited to attend 

 
8. Adjournment 



Strategic Framework 
May 2023

Value for the Customer --- Lead with Humility ---
Respect Every Individual

Focus on Process --- Embrace Scientific Thinking --- Flow and Pull Value ---
Assure Quality at the Source --- Seek Perfection

Create Constancy of Purpose --- Think Systemically

OUR
PATIENTS

M I S S I O N
To Serve our Community with 

Excellent Patient-Centered Care.

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S

CULTURAL ENABLERS

CONTINUOUS PROCESS IMPROVEMENT

ENTERPRISE ALIGNMENT

Provide compassionate 
and respec�ul care.

Wisely manage our resources 
and re-invest in our mission.

Hospital

HCAHPS

S T R A T E G I C  P R I O R I T I E S

Keep our pa�ents and employees safe 
and strive for zero preventable harm.

QUALITY

Provide �mely, equitable 
and reliable care.

SAFETYPATIENT EXPERIENCE SUSTAINABILITY

Ambulatory

CGCAHPS

Hospital

Star Ra�ng

Ambulatory

MACRA

Hospital

Zero Harm

Ambulatory

Zero Harm

Hospital Ambulatory

Health System Break Even

SMH Founda�on Mission: To cul�vate community involvement and support the hospital’s 
vision through advocacy, financial support, and stewardship.

H
ow

 w
e develop our PEO

PLE, how
 w

e

 solve problem
s and the behaviors for the 

culture w
e aspire to build.

2 



Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Monday, October 28, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location: Sheridan Memorial Hospital  

Cafeteria Conference Room C 
 
PRESENT: Sue Belish, Wendy Smith (phone), Yvonne Gatley, Ryan Franklin, Mikole 

Bede Soto, Chuck Burgess, Gary Campbell, Dr. William Doughty, Richard 
Garber 

 
GUESTS: Cody Sinclair, Ada Kirven, Jasmine Slater, Liz Dearcorn, Karen Boedeker, 

Lauren Martinsen, Mike McCafferty, Kristin Wilkerson, Kristen Czaban, 
Brittany Goodvin 

 
ABSENT: Rosemary Rieder, Dr. Joshua Scott 
 
WELCOME: 
President Sue Belish called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm and welcomed everyone. She reminded 
the Board of the hospital’s mission “To serve our community with excellent patient-centered care.” 
and The Foundation’s role in supporting this work. Sue shared stories from recent Sheridan 
Memorial Hospital monthly newsletter, highlighting staff and volunteers who exemplify the mission.  
 
SHERIDAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL UPDATE 
Cody Sinclair introduced Mike McCafferty, Chief Executive Officer. Mike gave an update on 
Growing for You efforts and the anticipated need for additional financial support for the Behavioral 
Health once costs are finalized. Mike also shared that we are a County Memorial Hospital and do 
not receive tax funding (mill levy) from Sheridan County. 
 
Cody introduced Kristen Czaban, the Director of Marketing and Communications and Brittany 
Goodvin, the Behavioral Health Director. Kristen spoke about the intentional naming of the 
Behavioral Health Unit. The goal of the name is to be a welcoming name that provides a warm and 
friendly environment and a personal feel. ‘ “The Maggie” was suggested because Margaret “Maggie” 
Partridge struggled with mental health and paralysis and spent over 20 years as a patient at Sheridan 
Memorial Hospital. She became close to the staff and in particular Dr. Sy Thickman. Despite her 
struggles, she was a valuable asset to the community and her story is timeless and relatable.  
  
FUNDRAISING/PHILANTHROPY BEST PRACTICE: 
Cody Sinclair introduced Kristin Wilkerson, VP Wealth Advisor at First Interstate Bank. She talked 
to the Board about Non-Profit Board Responsibilities. She reviewed the areas of Board Fiduciary 
Responsibilities. A copy of her presentation is filed with the minutes. 
 
PHILANTHROPIC STORY-ADA KIRVEN 
Ada shared the story of how Dr. Milner and the Sheridan Hawks Jr Hockey Team became involved 
with The Link. It has been a great partnership for the last five years, cumulatively raising over 
$15,000.00 in support of Welch Cancer Center Programs. While the Hawks players were at an away 
game during The Link, they still participated by walking together in their Pink Link t-shirts. 
 

3 



CONSENT AGENDA (action): 
Sue Belish presented the two items on the consent agenda (September 23, 2024 meeting minutes 
and September 2024 Checks, Transfers, and Journal Entries) and called for a motion. There were no 
questions or concerns. 
 

RYAN FRANKLIN MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. DR. 
DOUGHTY SECONDED THE MOTION. THE MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
FOUNDATION REPORTS  
Ada gave an update on Donor Relations as seen on page 12 of the October 2024 Board Packet. 
There are 67 new donors to date this year, 14 major gifts, and $186,239.00 received in new 
cash/stock.  
 
Liz Dearcorn updated the Roadmap for Philanthropic Support for the SMH’s Strategic Plan as seen 
on page 14 of the October 2024 Board Packet. As of September 30, 2024, The Foundation has 
collected in pledges and gifts for the Growing for You Campaign a total of $57,177 over the original 
$15 million campaign goal. 
 
Jasmine Slater gave the Community Coordination, Event & Volunteer updates. The following events 
are: 

“100 donors in 100 days” Campaign began August 26, 2024 and will continue to December 
4, 2024. The campaign aims to bring the community together to support the development of 
the Behavioral Health Unit and wants to emphasize that every dollar counts.  
 
The Link walk/run was held on Saturday, October 19, 2024. Approximately $56,000.00 was 
raised for comfort care for patients at the Welch Cancer Center. The 16th Link walk/run was 
a huge success with over 520 participating of all ages and demographics.  
 
The Auxiliary will begin the hospital’s holiday setup on November 14 and 15th. November 
18th will be the Gift Shop Open House and December 8th will be the Trees of Love 
community celebration. The Greenhouse patients will also provide new artwork through the 
Opening Minds through Art (OMA) program at the Trees of Love Ceremony.  
 

Ryan Franklin gave the Quarterly Finance Report. He mentioned that when the CD’s expire, they 
will be moved into checking accounts because the interest rate is better with those accounts. 

 
Dr. Doughty gave the Quarterly Donor and Fundraising Committee Report. The committee met 
October 22 and welcomed new Board Members to the committee, reviewing the work done over 
the last three months to engage with our community. 
 
 

 
REPORTS 
 
SMH BOARD OF TRUSTEES REPORT- RICHARD GARBER 
Richard Garber shared the value and importance of staying on course for raising funds for the 

4 



Behavioral Health Unit. He also mentioned that naming the Behavioral Health Unit is so important 
in creating a welcoming environment.  
 
 SMH PHYSICIANS- DR.JOSH SCOTT 
Dr. Scott was not present to give a report. 
 
SMH AUXILIARY- ROSEMARY RIEDER 
Rosemary Rieder was not present but Jasmine Slater gave an update on the Auxiliary events. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
The next Board meeting will be on Monday, November 25, 2024 at 4:00 P.M. in the SMH Cafeteria 
Conference Room C.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further matters to come before the Board, Sue Belish adjourned the meeting at 5:12 pm. 
 
Karen Boedeker, Recorder 
 
 
 

Yvonne Gatley, Foundation Board Secretary  
 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



Fund Development Plan Report, FY25, Month Ending 10/31/2024 

Important Dates— 
 

 Monday, November 25 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf C  
 Monday, December 16 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Sinclair Home – 1400 Pioneer Road 
 Wednesday, December 18 Board of Trustee Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf A/B 

 
Activities: 

1. October 2024 Gift Overview: 1,122 Gifts for Various Funds, Behavioral Health and TCU Pledges 
 

Monthly Cash to Bank $216,806.53 
Pledge Payments Received $154,361.47 

New Cash/Stock $58,405.06  
Employee Partner Gifts  $4,040.00  

 
Memorial and Honor Gifts for Last Month 

 Roger Adams, Growing for You 
 Fred and Edythe Araas, Membership 
 Susan Beasley, Growing for You 
 Holly Belus, Welch Cancer Center 
 Steve Carson, Unrestricted 
 Kandi Davis, The Link 
 Donna DeVore, Membership 
 Shannon Fitch, Welch Cancer Center 
 Gary Gold, Membership 
 Larry Gustafson, Welch Cancer Center 
 Vernon Kluck, Membership 
 Miff Koltiska, Welch Cancer Center 
 Linda Lanners, Welch Cancer Center 
 Saralee Mackey, The Link 

 Helen Mann, Welch Cancer Center 
 Robert O'Leary, Membership 
 Maynard Olson, Unrestricted 
 Shirley Olson, Unrestricted 
 Cecile Pattison, The Link 
 Ruth Redle, Growing for You 
 William Redle, Growing for You 
 Emily Shelby, Welch Cancer Center 
 Donna Shelley, Membership 
 Jasmine Slater, The Link 
 Janice Sterbenz, Membership 
 Joe Wetherington, Membership 
 Dana Wood, Welch Cancer Center

 

New Donors this Fiscal Year 
FY25 July-Oct 87 $20,096 
 
FY24 July-June 322 $328,584 
  
FY23 July-June 367 $269,180 
 
FY22 July-June 318 $240,349 
 

 

Major Gifts Received, $2,000 or more 
1. Joe and Arlene Watt Foundation $600,000.00  
2. Roberts Family Foundation $40,000.00  
3. Born In A Barn $15,500.00  
4. Dr. and Mrs. Patrick M. Meehan $10,000.00  
5. Ebzery Family Foundation $10,000.00  
6. First Northern Bank of Wyoming $6,000.00  
7. Robert & Eleanor Demple Family Foundation $5,000.00  
8. Mr. and Mrs. Mike Morton $5,000.00  
9. Mr. and Mrs. Jerry E. Davis $3,000.00 

  13 



Monthly Financial Summary Report
Ryan Franklin, Foundation Board Treasurer

Total Cash Assets Balance Forward 9/30/2024 16,869,527.91$    Increase/Decrease
1 Total Income (breakout below) 10/31/2024 248,744.45$         

2
New Cash & Pledges,  $216,806.53
Investment Income,  $31,937.92

3 Total Fund Raising Expenditures 10/31/2024 (11,727.42)$          
4 Operation Expenses (professional fees) 10/31/2024 (195,128.82)$        
5 Program Distributions to SMH 10/31/2024 (791,036.50)$        
6 Investment Unrealized Gain/Loss 10/31/2024 (193,912.75)$        

$15,926,466.87 -$943,061.04

Values % of Holdings
DAD Bishop Endowment 10/31/2024 599,130.29$         6%
DAD Gifting Account 10/31/2024 1.31$                    0%
DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust 10/31/2024 6,165,039.59$      58%
DAD Educational Endowment 10/31/2024 922,946.91$         9%
FIB Unrestricted 10/31/2024 2,071,321.04$      19%
FIB Operational 10/31/2024 892,359.23$         8%

Total Investment Assets $10,650,798.37 100%

Month
Oct-24 $10,650,798.37
Sep-24 $10,960,944.06
Aug-24 $10,773,281.67
Jul-24 $10,549,117.50
Jun-24 $10,502,056.67
May-24 $10,320,572.24
Apr-24 $9,990,628.16
Mar-24 $10,420,501.03
Feb-24 $10,200,324.15
Jan-24 $9,933,480.01
Dec-23 $9,972,322.29
Nov-23 $9,572,247.47
Oct-23 $9,055,525.07
Sep-23 $9,593,106.99
Aug-23 $9,934,889.04

October 2024 Financial Overview

Total Assets

Investments - FIB, D.A. Davidson & TDA

14 



Behavioral Health
     *Pharmacy/Respiratory Move
     *Pediatrics Move/Remodel
     *Med-Surg Move/Remodel
     *Inpatient, Outpatient & Crisis Stabilization
Emergency Department Update

Total

Proposed Funding
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Behavioral Health)
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Emergency Department)
Sheridan County
Foundation Gifts/Pledges through 10/31/2024
Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation Fund Raising Remaining

Total
10/31/2024

$15,000,000

$5,900,000
$480,000

$2,500,000
$6,224,326
($104,326)

$15,000,000

Roadmap for Philanthropic Support of SMH's Strategic Plan
SMH Foundation Mission: To culvate community involvement and support the hospital’s vision through advocacy, financial support, and 
stewardship.

FY24 - FY25

$14,000,000

$1,000,000

15 



16 



Cash Basis  Thursday, November 21, 2024 08:15 AM GMT-07:00   1/1

Sheridan County Memorial Hospital Foundation
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L

July - October, 2024

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET

Income

Budget Transfer Operating Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Budgeted Operating Transfers 80,000.00 419,917.00 -339,917.00 339,917.00 19.05 %

Total Budget Transfer Operating Funds 80,000.00 419,917.00 -339,917.00 339,917.00 19.05 %

Total Income $80,000.00 $419,917.00 $ -339,917.00 $339,917.00 19.05 %

GROSS PROFIT $80,000.00 $419,917.00 $ -339,917.00 $339,917.00 19.05 %

Expenses

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00

Accounting 1,650.00 11,000.00 -9,350.00 9,350.00 15.00 %

Advertising & Marketing 385.00 2,500.00 -2,115.00 2,115.00 15.40 %

Credit Card Fees 715.82 1,500.00 -784.18 784.18 47.72 %

Insurance 820.00 -820.00 820.00

Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Support 995.00 16,900.00 -15,905.00 15,905.00 5.89 %

Postage and Delivery 1,020.00 4,200.00 -3,180.00 3,180.00 24.29 %

Printing and Reproduction 371.16 3,200.00 -2,828.84 2,828.84 11.60 %

Supplies/Other 826.35 1,500.00 -673.65 673.65 55.09 %

Total Office Expenses 3,212.51 25,800.00 -22,587.49 22,587.49 12.45 %

Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues 832.25 3,000.00 -2,167.75 2,167.75 27.74 %

Education/Seminars 2,281.81 5,000.00 -2,718.19 2,718.19 45.64 %

Legal Fees 625.00 1,000.00 -375.00 375.00 62.50 %

Total Professional Fees 3,739.06 9,000.00 -5,260.94 5,260.94 41.55 %

Professional Fees for Services 103,088.07 350,097.00 -247,008.93 247,008.93 29.45 %

Recognition Program 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donor Recognition Expenses 1,761.97 6,300.00 -4,538.03 4,538.03 27.97 %

Partner Program 8,200.00 -8,200.00 8,200.00

Special Events 500.00 -500.00 500.00

Annual Meeting 380.50 0.00 380.50 -380.50

Total Special Events 380.50 500.00 -119.50 119.50 76.10 %

Total Recognition Program 2,142.47 15,000.00 -12,857.53 12,857.53 14.28 %

Travel Expenses 387.95 1,000.00 -612.05 612.05 38.80 %

Volunteer Programs 345.58 3,200.00 -2,854.42 2,854.42 10.80 %

Total MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 265,666.46 419,917.00 -154,250.54 154,250.54 63.27 %

Total Expenses $265,666.46 $419,917.00 $ -154,250.54 $154,250.54 63.27 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -185,666.46 $0.00 $ -185,666.46 $185,666.46 0.00%

NET INCOME $ -185,666.46 $0.00 $ -185,666.46 $185,666.46 0.00%

17 



18 



19 



20 



21 

l81530
Highlight



22 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight



23 



24 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
1



25 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
3



26 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
4

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
5



27 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
6



28 



29 



30 



31 


	2024.10.31_Campaign Outline Overview.pdf
	Roadmap - Updated 10.31.2024

	2024_10_28_FND Board Minutes.docx
	Karen Boedeker, Recorder
	Yvonne Gatley, Foundation Board Secretary


